From: [ @ (- G| On Behalf Of
John.Somers@-

Sent: 09 December 2021 08:58

To: Avril.Davidson @Jl] Deruty Chief Officer; SPA Chief Executive; Brown, Chrisj]
Subject: PS/SPA/SG post budget call

When: 09 December 2021 16:45-17:15 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

CAUTION: This Email originated from outside the organisation.
Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Call rearranged as per emails

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Or call in (audio only)

I United Kingdom, Edinburgh
Phone Conference N I

Find a local number | Reset PIN

SCOTS Connect

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.


https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/73133191-9ad3-4434-8102-57296ee8b85c?id=630175115
https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting
https://scotsconnect.sharepoint.com/sites/O365Learn
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=4dc8e8a9-2b02-41aa-a798-d9b23a61ec41&tenantId=0ef77447-1083-4dec-b89f-27c765076840&threadId=19_meeting_NTFhZWU1ZTItMTZkOC00NGZmLTg2NjYtNGJjZjcxYTRiZGQz@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or
opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish
Government.
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